

Minutes from July 7, 2020 Virtual Meeting

- Chair Commissioner Chamberlain called the meeting to order at 6:45 pm.
- Chair Commissioner Chamberlain requested attendees Pledge Allegiance to the Flag.
- Chair Commissioner Chamberlain called for Roll Call Attendance of Commissioners. Roll Call
 resulted in the presence of all Commissioners Chair Commissioner Chamberlain, Vice Chair
 Moynihan, Secretary Commissioner Tyree, Treasurer Commissioner Holmes, Zoning Chair
 Marshall, Commissioner Johnson, and Commissioner Dodley except Commissioner Jones-Harris
 who was excused. Carla Williams-Scott, Director of Department of Neighborhoods and Toya
 Johnson, Assistant Director of Department of Neighborhoods attended the meeting. Director
 Williams-Scott thanked the Commissioners for services.
- Chair Commissioner Chamberlain called for a motion to approve June 2, 2020 Virtual Meeting Minutes. Zoning Chair Marshall made a motion, which was seconded, to approve June 2, 2020 Virtual Meeting Minutes. Roll Call voting resulted in unanimous approval.

Zoning

- o Z20-014 2932 Brice Road. Rebecca Mott and Jim Cotugno presented. Lengthy discussions occurred with unsettled results. Chair Commissioner Chamberlain proposed Z20-014 be tabled until a site walk thru was completed. Presenters Rebecca Mott and Jim Cotugno agreed to the tabling and site walk thru. Presenter Rebecca Mott requested a Special Meeting to address Z20-014 after the walk thru. Chair Commissioner Chamberlain confirmed Rebecca Mott's request and called for a motion to tabling Z20-014 and Voice voting to have a *July 28, 2020 Special Meeting. Secretary Commissioner Tyree made a motion, which was seconded, to table Z20-014. Roll Call voting resulted in unanimous approval. Chair Commission Chamberlain called for Voice voting to have the July 28, 2020 Special Meeting approved or disapproved. Voice voting resulted in unanimous approval.
- Treasurer Update Treasurer Commissioner Holmes had no updates.
- Community Update Lynne LaCour, Far Eastside Community Pride Center Manager, informed:
 - o Proposed legislation of House Bill 253 pertaining to Fireworks
 - Suspended Commission Elections due to COVID 19
 - Emphasized 311 Call Center (614,6454.3111) fully operational and be information specific when making request
 - o Informed of Mayor Ginther's July 2, 2020 Executive Order on Face Covering

- Offered by Department of Neighborhoods Webex Area Commissioner Training of Conflict Management, Resolution & Integrity on July 22, 2020, 6 pm to 8 pm
- o Proposed by Department of Neighborhoods an August Town Hall Meeting
- Initiated Community of Pine Hill signatures for I70 Noise Barrier
- o Sponsored by Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission Free Virtual Conferences
- Zoning Update Zoning Chair Commissioner Marshall had no updates.
- Community Liaison Officer Update Officer Poole stated:
 - Planned to explore possible Virtual or Social Distancing Blockwatch Coordinators Meeting in July 2020.
- New Business Chair Commissioner Chamberlain and Department of Neighborhoods Assistant Director Toya Johnson
 - o Chair Commissioner Chamberlain informed:
 - o Agreed to coordinate arrangements for 2932 Brice Road on site walk thru
 - Suggested Far East Area Commission Meeting be critiques by Robert's Rules Parliamentary expert
 - Identified inconsistency in Bylaws and requested Commissioners to review Bylaws for any inconsistencies. All findings may be presented at the regular August 4, 2020 meeting.
 - Planned to follow up with Chair Commissioner Barnes to gather information on House Bill 253, Fireworks
 - Assistant Director Toya Johnson passed on:
 - Cancelled Regional Neighborhood Network Conference and Best Practices events.
 Columbus will not host 2021 Regional Neighborhood Network Conference. The additional allotted \$1000 in the 2020 2021 budget may be used to purchase approved eligible activities.
 - Confirmed 311 Call Center in person operation time frame as Monday through Friday from 8 pm to 5 pm. Assistant Director Johnson also noted 311 Call Centers is available to process digital contacts which are Voicemails, emails and service requests placed through the MyColumbus App as well as through our website (311.columbus.gov).

Adjournment

Chair Commissioner Chamberlain called for a motion to adjourn. Secretary Commissioner
Tyree made a motion, which was seconded, to adjourn. Roll Call voting resulted in
unanimous approval. The meeting ended at 8:53 pm.

Remainder Meetings – *July 28, 2020 Special Meeting, August 4, September 1, October 6. November 3, December 1.